Summer Lee (LKK Auto)

From: Teo Swee Keong <TeoSweeKeong@misfirstcapital.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 9 November, 2020 11:10 AM

To: ‘assignments@lkkauto.com’

Cc: Pamela Pamela; Winnie Phee; Karen Tan; Lim Gan Koon (Chris)

Subject: NEW SURVEY ASSIGNMENT - SLG1250) OUR REF: D20/4473/CTPL/CHRIS
Attachments: Re: PRI Notice - Your Ref: CY.SLG1250J.20.NA.wp | Our Ref: D20004473MFSH (59.6

KB); 9. motor survey assignment.pdf; PRI Notice - Our Ref: CY.SLG1250J.20.NA.wp |
Yr Ref: SHC 8786C (DO....2020) (1.07 MB); Re: PRI Notice - Our Ref:
CY.SLG1250J.20.NAwp | Yr Ref: SHC 8786C....2020) (21.3 KB); PRI Notice - Your Ref:
CY.SLG1250J.20.NA.wp | Our Ref: D20004473MFSH (56.7 KB); SLG1250G-GIA.pdf

Dear LKK
New survey assignment for your handling.

Insured Vehicle No : SHC8786C

TP Vehicle No  :SLG1250)

Claim No : D20004473MFSH

Workshop Name : NEO AUTOMOTIVE

Our Surveyor : LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD
Instructions  : Without Prejudice

Created By : TEOSK
Verified By : KARENT
Approved By : KARENT

Thanks and Regards,

SK Teo
Motor Claims Dept

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd | 36 Robinson Road #16-01 City House Singapore 068877 | DID : 6507 3848 | Fax No.
: 6507 3849 |

Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"):
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data.
Please refer to www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged.

If you are not the addressee or to whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it.

If you have received this message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the
sender immediately by return e-mail.

As a response to the COVID19 outbreak, we are observing staggered working hours and some of us are on Work
From Home arrangement. However, we are actively working to support our clients and partners. We have access to

e-mails and will work to respond in a timely manner.

We appreciate your kind understanding. Stay safe.






